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11tk ¥arch, 1974,

Dear Secretary,

Eszesophilie Services.

The Soard has given comsiderstion to the introduction of a
regicnal organisation for the trestuent of patients with hzecohilis
and related disorders, and I enclose copy of & repor: of the Semicr
Adzinistrative Medical Officer whick has been approved by the Zcaxd
together with a oecorandun prepared by Dr. P, Jones, Comsultant
Paediatric Ecesatologist, Newcastle University group of hospitals,
particularly concerned with the topic, It vill be seen that the
proposals envisage the development of centres at certain hospitals

vis:
Royal Victoria Infirmary, llewcastle (to fumction
as the Regional Centre)
f2oyal Infirmary, Sunderleond.
liiddlestrough Genersl Eospital,
Derlinston iliecorial Hospital,
Cuzberland Infirmary, Carlisle,
“fest Cusberland Eospital.

The Boaxrd is prepared to see adcpted in the Region the
propogsed pettern end organisation of the service as set out in the
Report, and discussions will now take place with approrriate consult-
ants in the abdbove centres with a view %0 implememtation.

I understand that Dr. Joues has already had prelininary
discussions with appropriate consultants in the groups in which
cen are 0 be located: attention will now be given to the
tation of the scheme and I have aaled thot Socretirics be kept
of develcroents and possidble requirezents within the group.
Secretaries of hospital groups which will not have a centre have been
inforoed of intentions, so that consultants concerned nmay be made
avare of proposals.

I should be grateful if you would notify medical =mnd nursing
staff concerned of this developoent of the service for haewophilise
tieats,

Tours fzithfully,

GRO-C
gecretarv,

To: Group Secretaries of Ecspital Hansjement Committees,
llcs. 1. 10. 13, 17, 19, axd 20.
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